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TO: DIRECTCOR, FBI (105-82555)
FROM: SAC, NEW YORK (105-38431)(P)
I iR
| SUBJECT: LES HARVEY OSUALD aka 1
I ~ R ~ CUBA (vgrlez e vhefpet I62)

o Denver letter o N¥ {interoffice), 11/24/64,

{ Enclosed for the Durean 18 one xevox copy each
of refovenced letter and letler o Denver Office from MORT
’ STERN, coditor of @ditorial pagce of "Denver Post.”

floo enclosed i a xexor copy of & nous arsicle
: and 2 xerox copy of a letter from one LEON BERGER, 201
Sullivan S¢,, NY 12, NY, uvhich Ltoms were ettoched to the
above poforyed to letter from 1, STERN.

one LEON . BERGER in NY closed $ile[100-81653, serial 443, L Y )
page TeiE)hich ls a2 NY roport of 34 GERALD A. M0 CARVILLE,
dated G/42/40 and captioned [LIGUTENANT COLONEL GUSTAY Ry
ALEF-BOLEOVIAK, WITH ALIASES] BT _pL; ESP-R, 18)This reference L ¥
diseloacd that on 5/13/48, tp [13Flade availdble to the NYO
correspondonce ?y&:wed to[JAH GALEWICZ, Consul Ceneral, & u)

m

A review of NYU indicon reg.ﬂed a reforencs to

Polliph Consulate@AYCIN) One itonm of correspondconce weg

a letbor dated 5/4/48 Irom LEON L, BERGER, 201 Sulliven
* Street, WY, NY, in which GERCER commended [GALEWICZlan a [ 47 .
telk which was given by EF&LE&-JIC? s Munleipal Radidhstatlon a ¢
WNYC, onn Sunday, 5/2/48, in honof offolish Conoiitution Day. e
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